

Daniel J. Maguire – Biography



Daniel Maguire, Chief Executive Officer, LCH Group.

Daniel was appointed Chief Executive Officer of LCH Group in October 2017. Prior to this, he was LCH Group COO. Daniel joined LCH in 1999, and has held a variety of roles, notably in the UK and in the US, where he started and built out LCH's North America operations, led SwapClear's client clearing franchise and was responsible for the successful trading and unwinding of Lehman Brothers' LCH-cleared bond and repo portfolio. In 2014 Daniel took on the role of Global Head of SwapClear and subsequently took responsibility for ForexClear and Listed Rates services and the initiation of SwapAgent service.

Daniel has made significant contributions to the development of CCP and derivatives regulatory frameworks across the globe and was appointed to the Board of the International Swaps and Derivatives Association in April 2018, he is also a member of London Stock Exchange Group's Executive Committee.

Daniel J. Maguire – Career Background

October 2017 : Current Position

Position	Group CEO LCH
Reports to	David Schwimmer CEO London Stock Exchange Group

Relevant previous positions

2017	Group COO	LCH	UK
2016	MD, Global Head of Rates & FX Derivatives	LCH	UK
2015	MD, Global Head of SwapClear & Listed Rates	LCH	UK
2014	MD, Global Head of SwapClear	LCH	UK
2010- 2014	MD, Head of SwapClear US	LCH	US
2008 – 2010	Group Head of Risk Management Change Programme	LCH	UK
2005	VP, Commodity Exotics & Hybrids, Middle Office	JP Morgan	UK
2000	Senior Risk Manager – OTC Derivatives & Fixed Income	LCH	UK
1999	Treasury Investment & Operations Analyst	LCH	UK
1997 – 1999	Oleochemicals Purchasing & Sales Manager	The White Sea & Baltic Co. Ltd	UK

Education

Date	Degree	University
1994-1997	BA (hons) Economics & Public Policy	Leeds Beckett University
1992 – 1994	4 – A-Levels	Winstanley College, Wigan
1992	10 GCSE's	St Peter's RC High School, Wigan